

Re: Price mitigation deck

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <"o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Dier, Kirby (ENERGY)" <kirby.dier@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>, "Martin, Eric (ENERGY)"
<eric.martin@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 23 Sep 2016 14:42:25 -0400

Ok. Thanks

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Dier, Kirby (ENERGY)
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2016 2:30 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Cc: Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: Price mitigation deck

Hi Deputy,

Are you comfortable sharing the attached deck and below list with MO for Monday's briefing?

Kirby

From: Dier, Kirby (ENERGY)
Sent: September 22, 2016 5:25 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Cc: Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY)
Subject: Price mitigation deck

Deputy,

Attached is an electronic version of the rate mitigation deck for Monday's meeting.

Also, below is a helpful list from LSB of all regulatory amendments required for implementation:

1. General Regulation under the rebate Bill (Bill 13, Ontario Rebate for Electricity Consumers Act, 2016)
2. Minister's Regulation re Invoicing Requirements (Bill presentment)
3. IPA Regulatory amendments (either stand-alone regulation or incorporated into the General Regulation)
4. ICI: amending O. Reg. 429/04 (Adjustments) made under 25.33 the EA, 1998; (lower ICI threshold to 1 MW);
5. RRRP amendments (adding \$110 M to the global rate protection amount)
6. O. Reg. 161/99 (Definitions and Exemptions) to deal with requirements / mechanism designed to ensure that unit submeter providers flow the rebate to consumers they invoice.
7. O. Reg. 275/04 (Information on Invoices to low-volume Consumers of Electricity) made under the OEBA which needs to be addressed to allow LDC's authority to reference the new financial assistance contemplated in the proposed Minister's regulation.

Kirby